Marie Downie <mdownie@lexingtonma.gov>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

'‘Emiliano Falcon-Morano' <efalcon@aclum.org>
Tue, 3 Mar 2020 19:21:18 +0000

Dear Mr. Falcon-Morano,

I deeply apologize for overlooking your original request. Please refer
to attached response for your records.

Thank you.

Marie Downie

Office Manager

Lexington Police Department
1575 Massachusetts Avenue
Lexington, MA 02420
781-863-9301

781-863-1291 (fax)

When writing or responding, please be aware that the Massachusetts
Secretary of State has determined that most email is a public record
and, therefore, may not be kept confidential.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 1:30 PM

To: Marie Downie

Cc: Taisha Lazare

Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Good afternoon,

I am writing to follow up with this public records request. Please let

me know when we can have a responsive answer.

Thank you.

Best,

Emiliano



Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website
2qzY0bHKegOuD 6uVtq-D5Fr3-4WVt4YpgrNvvorNKcGIJ1VQ9Q61WolqQqvY MumgqefLNUSG
C__cuVu6Sz7LjTRmTuCx7M6rgZXBkCP2KaSFNCASN1MQg,,&typo=1> | Twitter
ass&c=E,1,Ebm9guHcOussEqY qrqOyF2wOKh7Con1HzTIA7R1aPfbPlaBKrj2KmTrwnL _[2u
hQua8CKmHes4gbwRFc2Cu5vQSHbMLMGGvkrWjSPL2-1wE,&typo=1> | Facebook

| Instagram

| Youtube

“Join us to celebrate 100 years of defending freedom at the ACLU

Centennial Gala on Sat, May 9 — RSVP today!
er&c=E,1,r9E4xEGq-E1WATHQINEAcmOnFYFAAm-7tRvK2SR49nQhVoW57DA3XGILZZICYY
deX2XV5VsilH4Q2AQJI0ihrpfqnmOxkzmvkLuvrDvWgAh1Zn6 WKtG9w,,&typo=1> "

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 12:51 PM
To: mdownie@lexingtonma.gov

Cc: Taisha Lazare >

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

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
C3AYq9Dy3Lszep2xVytBaVAx4HSFIgytPKhTIdVfiaU--e2dj0_caPFHtFLDBeZ-ww6sEON4
XUdUDO088pr8MORu90XdIAE8JIZV5 OF28YLkymn4Uip5-E,&typo=1> | Twitter
ass&c=E, 1,flICI-zGzBYSKIEgDdu Q1-L3nS HKnuSq4StAilnAFiXbhwRf07VIEOsOUkKBC
AW0ihvYM3DeCWuG2zY8yZa sGZYRI1wuyBbR03bzCXVjpn-4DKVZLWTO33QWw,,&typo=1>
| Facebook | Instagram

| Youtube



